
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

September 8, 2016 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Richard J. Moore, Mayor 
William K. Rounds, Mayor Pro Tern 

Jay Sarno, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Counci/member 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, . City Hall, 1171 O E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday Telephone (562) 868-0511.









FOR ITEM NO. 3 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



F R ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 6A 



APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the August 11, 2016 Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council: 

• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• August11,2016

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
Minutes for August 11, 2016 

;U/!/ll� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

September 8, 2016 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: August 31, 2016 
ITEM NO. GA 

















September 8, 2016 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Treasurer's Report of Investments for the Quarter Ending in June 30, 2016. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

After a review of the City's investment policy in June 2015 by the City Council Finance 
Subcommittee, consisting of Mayor Moore and Councilmember Sarno, the City 
Council directed Staff to engage the services of a professional investment advisor. 
The City retained PFM Asset Management LLC ("PFMAM") to manage the City's 
portfolio. In January 2016 the City moved $20.8 million in reserve funds to an account 
managed by PFMAM. At the June 9, 2016 Council meeting, Sarah Meacham, Director 
with PFMAM, provided a brief overview to the City Council of the investment strategies 
and policies which govern the City's portfolio. In August 2016, Ms. Meacham met with 
City Staff and the Finance Subcommittee to provide a more detailed review of the 
results of the portfolio for the first full quarter under management (April - June 2016). 
The detailed report is attached to this Treasurer's Report. 

The City's portfolio performance is measured against a benchmark set by the City. 
The benchmark in use is the 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index. The benchmark return for 
the quarter was .81 %. The City's managed portfolio return matched the benchmark 
with a total return of .81 %. This is a quarterly figure, with the equivalent annual return 
amounting to 3.24%. This significantly outperformed the Local Agency Investment 
Fund ("LAIF") return of .55%, the current annual return as of June 30, 2016. 

The attached Treasurer's Report contains all investments under the control of the City. 
The investments are summarized as follows: 

Pooled Cash and Investments 
Successor Agency Unspent Bonds 
Bonds Reserves and Debt Service 
Total Investments 

$46.6 million 
18.0 million 
25.3 million 

$89.9 million 

Pooled cash and investments consist of the PFMAM managed account, LAIF, and a 
certificate of deposit. The Successor Agency unspent bonds are held in LAIF and are 
the source of funds for ongoing capital improvement projects. 

The bond reserves and debt service funds consist of U.S. Treasury money market 
funds and LAIF accounts held, as required, by the City's third party trustee, U.S. Bank. 
These funds are primarily debt service reserves for bond issuances of the water utility, 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez, City Treasurer Date of Report: September 2, 2016 
Travis Hickey, Assistant City Treasurer 

ITEM NO. 68 

























































September 8, 2016 

,:, c 

,,,,," • .,";::�".,,,J ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION 
Ordinance 1076 Amending the Criteria for Abandonment of Oil Wells 

RECOMMENDATION 

• Waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1076 entitled "An
Ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs Amending the Criteria for
Abandonment of Oil Wells".

BACKGROUND 

Currently, the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code ("Code") does not allow development 
over abandoned wells, without an approval from the State Division of Oil, Gas, and 
Geothermal Resources ("DOGGR"). DOGGR has recently changed the manner in 
which they communicate their approval of well abandonments, such that the 
terminology they use does not comport with the standards set in the Code. Following 
the completion of a well abandonment, DOGGR determines such completion with a 
label that is either "approved" or "not approved." DOGGR has clarified to the City that 
a "not approved" determination by DOGGR means only that such abandonment was 
not performed in full compliance with DOGGR's precise standards and that the 
abandonment was completed using best engineering efforts under the circumstances, 
but is not necessarily indicative of any impropriety in the abandonment process or of 
any unacceptable dangerous condition resulting from the manner of such 
abandonment. In making such determination, DOGGR does not intend to opine as 
to whether above-ground development over or near an abandoned well is safe or 
prudent instead, DOGGR only intends to indicate whether or not such abandonment 
has been performed in full compliance with DOGGR's precise standards. 

Without the proposed amendment to the Code, development on properties with 
abandoned wells that receive a "not approved" letter is constrained, potentially 
resulting in some properties being undevelopable. In many circumstances, it is not 
reasonable or feasible to require that a well be abandoned in full compliance with 
DOGGR's precise standards, and it is often possible for such a well to be abandoned 
to an alternative standard approved by DOGGR without posing a safety risk. The 
requirement of "final approval" by DOGGR contained in Chapter 117 of the Municipal 
Code operates as an unfair impediment to development and redevelopment in 
circumstances in which wells can be abandoned safely but cannot reasonably and/or 
feasibly be abandoned in full compliance with DOGGR's precise standards, which 
results in a "not approved" label from DOGGR. 

Therefore, staff is recommending amending the municipal code inclusive of the 
following: 

• Subsection (F) of Section 117 .127 is amended to read as follows:

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager's Office 

Date of Report: September 2, 2016 

ITEM NO. 7 











f�SPR,� J'

0 
City of Santa Fe Springs 
i City Council Meeting September 8, 2016 
�:1�������!!!!!!!'!!!��!!:!'!!!!'!!'!!!!"!!������������������-

NEW BUSINESS 

Agreement Between the City of Downey and the City of Santa Fe Springs for 
Communication and Dispatch Services 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize a new agreement between the City of Downey and 
the City of Santa Fe Springs for Fire Communication and Dispatch services. 

BACKGROUND 
The City of Santa Fe Springs has utilized fire communication and dispatch services 
from the Joint Powers Communication Center (JPCC), operated by the City of 
Downey, since 1975. By sharing the JPCC services with neighboring Area E fire 
agencies, it has allowed effective emergency communication and dispatch services 
at a reduced cost. 

Currently, the JPCC provides dispatching services for four (4) fire agencies including 
Compton, Downey, La Habra Heights, and Santa Fe Springs. The City of Vernon 
discontinued services with the JPCC in July of 2016. 

The existing formula for computing the dispatch service annual cost is based on an 
equal percentage shared and divided by all participating fire agencies for 
maintenance/operations and personnel costs in addition to a per incident fee based 
on the incident volume for each respective agency. 

The Fire Chief was able to provide input on the development of a new cost sharing 
formula and negotiate a new contract between the City of Downey and the City of 
Santa Fe Springs that reduces the City's annual fee and provides a more equitable 
distribution of costs for the various cities based on their direct use of the JPCC. 

The significant differences between the existing agreement and the proposed 
agreement are outlined below: 

1. The City of Santa Fe Springs will not be responsible for the shared costs of
maintaining and/or replacing equipment located at the JPCC. The City of Santa
Fe Springs will still be responsible for the purchase and maintenance of
equipment managed by the City, including the station fire alerting system, mobile
data computers (MDC), mobile and portable radios, and any other peripheral
equipment.

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Crook 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

Date of Report: September 2, 2016 

ITEM NO. 8 











































y SPRW 

.ro 
City of Santa Fe Springs 

September 8, 2016 �'?, City Council Meeting 
�,1����""""!!!�!'!!'!!':�������':""""""'�'!""'!'!'!��!'!!!:"!'!!.'!!'!'!!!!!���������"""""! 

NEW BUSINESS 

Authorize Copier/Printer Leases with Ricoh USA, Inc. Utilizing the U.S. 
Communities Cooperative Contract No. 4400003732 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize the Director of Purchasing Services to lease

1copiers/printers from Ricoh USA, Inc. through a cooperative purchasing program 
from U.S. Communities Contract No. 4400003732 

BACKGROUND 
The City is concluding a five (5) year multifunctional printer (copier) lease agreement 
with Ricoh USA, Inc. (Ricoh). The current leased fleet consists of five (5) black and 
white and seven (7) color copiers located at various city facilities and departments. 
The proposed lease agreement moves all our equipment to color capable copiers. 
While the copiers default to black and white prints, diverting color prints as needed 
to copiers can be a significant cost savings compared to using smaller desk top 
printers. 

Staff is recommending entering into a new lease agreement with Ricoh for the 
replacement fleet of copiers through a cooperative purchasing program with U.S. 
Communities. U.S. Communities is a government purchasing cooperative that 
reduces the cost of goods and services for participating agencies by aggregating 
their purchasing power. There are no costs or user fees to the local agency to 
participate in the cooperative. 

As an independent comparison to the U.S. Communities pricing, a quote was 
obtained for a comparable printer/copier. Their proposed cost was over 11 % higher 
than the U.S. Communities pricing. 

The proposed Ricoh units appropriately address concerns in today's environment by 
securing personal information on all levels. Each copier will be installed with a 
security feature that overwrites latent data on the system's hard drive after scan and 
print jobs. 

Ricoh's equipment and customer service have been exceptional with outstanding 
repair response and equipment uptime over the course of the current lease. 

Report Submitted By: Paul Martinez Date of Report: August 31, 2016 

ITEM NO. 9 















September 8, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Arlee Avenue Sidewalk Construction - Authorization to Advertise for Construction 
Bids 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Approve the Plans and Specifications; and

2. Authorize the City EnQineer to advertise for construction bids.

BACKGROUND 
The Arlee Avenue Sidewalk Construction project consists of constructing new 
sidewalk, removal and replacement of existing sidewalk, driveway approaches, 
curb and gutter, and trees along the easterly side of Arlee Avenue from 
Charlesworth Road to Broaded Street. The project is necessary to repair sidewalk, 
driveways and curb and gutter that is damaged and/or uplifted. In addition, there 
are existing gaps in the sidewalk area within this reach that will be filled in with new 
sidewalk. All concrete improvements will comply with ADA requirements. 

The estimated construction cost of the Arlee Avenue Sidewalk Construction project 
is $44,000. The total project cost including construction, engineering and 
inspection, and contingency is $60,000. The estimate is derived from the most 
current cost of similar street rehabilitation project. The total project cost breakdown 
is itemized below: 

ITEM BUDGET 

Construction: $ 44,000 

Engineering: $ 5,500 

Inspection: $ 6,000 

Contingency: $ 4,500 

Total Construction Cost: $ 60,000 

The project Plans and Specifications are complete and the Public Works 
Department is ready to advertise for the construction bids for this project, upon City 
Council approval. A copy of the project specifications will be on file with the City 
Clerk. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The Arlee Avenue Sidewalk Construction project is funded through two funding 
sources: 1) Transportation Development Act (TOA), Article 3 Funds, and 2) Public 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Work 

September 2, 2016 

ITEM N0.10 





NEW BUSINESS 

Parkette Playground Improvement - Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
1 . Accept the bids; 

2. Reject the bid protest from Micon Construction Inc.;

September 8, 2016 

3. Appropriate $30,000.00 from Utility Users Tax (UUT) Capital Improvement Fund
to the Parkette Playground Improvement Project (activity 453-397-8043); and

4. Award a contract to Community Playgrounds Inc. of Vallejo, California in the
amount of $299,844.17.

BACKGROUND 
The City Council, at their meeting of July 28, 2016, authorized the City Engineer to 
advertise for construction bids. 

Bids were opened on August 30, 2016 and a total of five (5) bids were received. The 
low bidder for the project is Community Playgrounds Inc. of Vallejo, California in the 
amount of $299,844.17. The following represents the bids received and the amount of 
each bid: 

1. Community Playgrounds Inc.
2. Micon Construction, Inc.
3. FS Contractors, Inc.
4. CEM Construction Corp.
5. Green Giant Landscape, Inc.

**Denotes errors in the bid summation. 

$299,844.17 
$311,486.00 
$345,883.60 
$382,298.50 

**$426,788.00 

The bid submitted by Community Playgrounds Inc. is approximately 11 % over the 
Engineer's Construction Cost Estimate of $270,000. The increase in construction cost 
is due to a change in the scope of work from the original budget. The additional scope 
of work consists of replacing the existing light poles (compact fluorescent and high 
pressure sodium) with LED light poles, and the installation of steel benches and trash 
receptacles. 

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the bids and has determined the low 
bid submitted by Community Playgrounds, Inc. to be responsive and responsible. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Date of Report: September 1, 2016 

ITEM NO. 11 



















September 8, 2016 

PRESENTATION 

Introduction of New Department of Community Services Employee, Community 
Services Supervisor Carlos Mendoza 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Community Services Director Maricela Balderas 
to introduce Carlos Mendoza. 

Carlos Mendoza, Community Services Supervisor 

City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas, Director 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: August 31, 2016 

ITEM N0.16A 



, .L ,, City of Santa Fe Springs
o City Council Meeting September 8, 2016
}11�!"!!!!!!!!����������"""""""'"'!!!!!'!���"""""""'"""""""'��"""""""'"""""""'"""""""''!!'!'!'!'!!"""""""'�"""""""'"""""""'��

PROCLAMATION 

Proclamation Declaring September 9, 2016 as the City of Santa Fe Springs 2016 
Fiestas Patrias Cultural Celebration 

RECOMMENDATION1
That the City Council declare September 9, 2016, as the official day of Fiestas 
Patrias in Santa Fe Springs. 

BACKGROUND 

Fiestas Patrias is an annual community event that commemorates Mexico's 
independence from Spain in 1810. This year marks the 49th anniversary of this 
festive cultural and community celebration. 

The theme for the 2016 Fiestas Patrias is "El Corazon". The festivities will focus on 
the arts, crafts, music, and history of the region of Aguascalientes, Mexico. This year 
a traditional approach of musical entertainment will be presented with folklorico 
dancers and various Mariachi acts. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Ed Ramirez, Family & Human Services Manager 
to assist with the presentation of the proclamation which will be received by 
members of the Family & Human Services Advisory Committee. 

�?r:1'i� 
City Manager 

Attachment(s) 
2016 Fiestas Patrias Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: Ed Ramirez Date of Report: August 30, 2016 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM N0.168 





September 8, 2016 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 1 Moore 
Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 3 Sarno 
Beautification 2 Trujillo 

Community Program 1 Moore 
Community Program 2 Rounds 
Community Program 5 Sarno 
Community Program 4 Trujillo 
Community Program 3 Zamora 

Heritage Arts Committee 1 Zamora 

Historical 1 Rounds 
Historical 3 Sarno 
Historical 3 Trujillo 
Historical 3 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 
Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 

Senior Citizens 3 Moore 
Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 
Senior Citizens 3 Sarno 
Senior Citizens 3 Trujillo 
Senior Citizens 4 Zamora 

Sister City 3 Sarno 
Sister City 1 Trujillo 
Sister City 1 Zamora 

Youth Leadership 1 Moore 
Youth Leadership 3 Sarno 
Youth Leadership 1 Trujillo 
Youth Leadership 3 Zamora 

Applications Received: Amber Jean Marquez 
Recent Actions: Gaby Garcia appointed to the Family Human Services Advisory 
Committee. 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 

City Clerk 

Date of Report: September 1, 2016 

ITEM NO. 17 






























	Agenda
	Item No. 3
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 6B
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 16A
	Item No. 16B
	Item No. 17



